“May 25, 2012

MEMORANDUM

|
{

TO: HHS/FDA Chapter Presi_dents ‘

RE: Credit Hours on Saturday
SUMMARY HHS has affirmed that bargammg unit employees in FDA may _
_earn credlt hours on Saturday

~ On May 18, 2012, NTEU received the attached courtesy notice from HHS'\statin_g that
bargaining unit employees-in FDA may earn credit hours on Saturday in spite-of the fact that the-
HHS and NTEU Consohdated Collectrve Bargammg Agreement is silent w1th respect to thls
issue. - o

, The attached courtesy. notice also provides flexible bands for FDA on Saturday
Although' NTEU agrees that FDA bargaining unit employees may earn credit hours on Saturday,
we do not agree that there is a contractually negotrated ﬂexrble band as set forth in the agency’s -
notice to NTEU. : : :

Please be adv1sed that if HHS attempts to enforce such ﬂex1ble bands NTEU will file a
grievance. If you have any questions, comments, or suggestions regarding this matter, please
- contact Keisha Williams via e-mail at, . or at

extensmn‘

Colleen M. Kelley -
National President
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“Friday, May 18, 2012
VIA REGULAR MAIL:AND EMAIL (Kelley) and Email (Rukstele)

Colléen M. Kelley
National President -
National Treasury Employees Union
1750 H Street, N¢W.
Washington, D.C.-20006
Re:  Notice of FDA position on earning Credit Hours on Saturday ‘

Dear Ms. Kelley: - ‘
Article 25, Section 4 of the HHS/NTEU Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA), as
-~ worded, does not state Flexible Bands for credit hours for FDA on Saturday. =
- This Notice is to clarify any érnb_iguity' with;‘_réspec_t to the ability of FDA employees
A to earn credit hours on Saturday and to state affirmatively that

covered under the CB ‘/
employees can earn credit hours on Saturday.

The flexible band}!for Saturday is:

- 5:’,00AM-10’:36AM(a,rriva_1. band)
2:30PM - 9:00 PM (departure band) = L

Please contact Ken Brown, I via
- you rhave_anvy questions. Thank you in advance your support. -,

Siﬂc'erely, B
s _
Ke'nnethBrOWn','J.rD.b o o R SR
- National Labor Relations Officer, S L o

¢c: Keisha Williams




